
From: Joanne Straight
To: Foster Hughes
Cc: Judy Hills
Subject: StoryWalk at Martin Marietta Park
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:24:59 AM
Attachments: Barking Dogs Quote.pdf

Barking Dogs brochure.pdf
Barking Dog Installation Instructions.pdf

Hi Foster,
Judy Hills and I wanted to touch base with you and see how the time-frame is developing for the opening/dedication
of the park.

We are considering a permanent mounting system from Barking Dog Exhibits which would protect the book pages
while also minimize vandalism.  It would require the installation of twenty 4x4 wood posts.   

I requested an estimate last year when the possibility of  additional Friends groups  in the CPC Regional Library
may also be interested.  I am in the process of obtaining an updated estimate.  I am attaching information about this
system for your information.

We are looking forward to the new park and another partnership with the Parks and Recreation Department.  Your
continued support of our efforts to promote literacy in the New Bern area are greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Joanne Straight
252-259-3078
NOTE: Please be advised, City of New Bern email addresses changed to
user@newbernnc.gov as of October 23rd 2018. Please update your address book accordingly.
Thank you for your assistance with this change. -------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------- If you are not the intended recipient,
you must destroy this message and inform the sender immediately. This electronic mail
message and any attachments, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in response to it
may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone at any
time. It also may contain information which is confidential within the meaning of applicable
federal and state laws.
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REMIT PAYMENT TO: BARKING DOG INTERPRETIVE DESIGN INC., S12824 COUNTY ROAD U, STRUM WI 54770 | REMIT PAYMENT TO: 


BARKING DOG INTERPRETIVE DESIGN INC., S12824 COUNTY ROAD U, STRUM WI 54770


S12824 COUNTY ROAD U
STRUM, WI  54770
(715)214-5862
ruth@bdexhibits.com


ESTIMATE
ADDRESS


New Bern Community
310 Neuse Harbour Blvd
New Bern, North Carolina
28560


SHIP TO


New Bern Community
310 Neuse Harbour Blvd
New Bern, North Carolina
28560


ESTIMATE # BD13047
DATE 05/01/2019


EXPIRATION DATE 05/31/2019


  


REP REF #
SB Joanne Straight


ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT


WOOD POST MOUNTED FRAMES


SW-1824-45B


STORYWALK ALUMINUM POST MOUNT FRAME FOR PANEL 18H X 24W X 1/4" THICK, 


5/16" GAP, 45 DEGREE ANGLE, (1) POST MOUNT WITH (2) THRU HOLES TO ATTACH 


TO CUSTOMER 4X4 WOOD POST WITH PROVIDED THRU BOLTS, ONE PART 


WELDED CONSTRUCTION, BOTTOM REMOVABLE RAIL WITH RIVNUT 


CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDES (2) 18"X24" PIECES OF ACRYLIC, BLACK TEXTURE 


POWDERCOAT


[SW-1824-45B]


20 234.20 4,684.00


DISCOUNT


DISCOUNT FOR ITEMS ABOVE


20 -23.40 -468.00


S&H


ESTIMATED SHIPPING AND HANDLING - NO SPECIAL SERVICES INCLUDED - 


DELIVERY TO COMMERCIAL ADDRESSES ONLY - LTL


1 400.00 400.00


SW-FRT


ALL OR SOME OF THE FOLLOWING ACCESSORIAL SERVICES MAY APPLY 


DEPENDING ON DELIVERY ADDRESS:


LIMITED ACCESS CHARGE 


LIFTGATE SERVICE 


RESIDENTIAL DELIVERY - TRUCK SHIPMENT 


NOTIFY BEFORE DELIVERY 


DELIVERY CAPABILITIES MUST BE VERIFIED AT TIME OF ORDER


1 0.00 0.00


SW-TERMS


TERMS ARE 50% DOWN PAYMENT WITH SIGNED ESTIMATE, BALANCE NET 10 


DAYS AFTER SHIPPING


ALTERNATIVE TERMS MAY BE AVAILABLE THROUGH DISCUSSION WITH BDID 


MANAGEMENT


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


SW-NOTE


PAGE DISPLAY SUGGESTION: USE 10 MIL HOT LAMINATE TO ENCLOSE THE BOOK 


PAGE OR PRINTED PAGE WHICH HAS BEEN BACKED WITH CARDSTOCK. THERE 


SHOULD BE 1/8" EDGE OF LAMINATE SURROUNDING ALL 4 SIDES OF THE STOCK.  


PAGES SHOULD BE PLACED BETWEEN THE 2 SHEETS OF ACRYLIC, THEN 


INSTALLED INTO THE FRAME. DURING SEASONS WITH HIGH HUMIDITY OR RAIN, 


CONDENSATION OR MOISTURE MAY OCCUR BETWEEN ACRYLIC SHEETS.


1 0.00 0.00


 


FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING ESTIMATES CONTACT RUTH AT 


ruth@bdexhibits.com


TO PLACE YOUR ORDER SEND A COPY OF THIS SIGNED ESTIMATE 


TO kim@bdexhibits.com


TOTAL $4,616.00


Accepted By Accepted Date













StoryWalk  Solutions


PICTURE BOOK 
DISPLAYS


R


Installation Instructions


Barking Dog Exhibits
www.bdexhibits.com
715-214-5862


Cleaning & Maintenance:  


     Frames and acrylic sheets can be cleaned using a diluted 
solution of dish soap and water.  Use a soft cloth or microfiber 
cloth for washing and drying.


     DO NOT use paper towels as they can be abrasive and may 
scratch the acrylic.


     DO NOT use ammonia or alcohol based cleaners (i.e. Windex) 
on the acrylic sheets as they are not compatible with acrylic.


Panel Installation:


1.  Remove the two allen-head screws from the bottom rail 
     of the frame using the 5/32” hex insert bit.  (Note:  if this 
     is the first time the rail has been removed, you may need
     to wiggle it a bit to loosen.)
2.  White Plastic Retaining Washer Installation (1st time use
     only as washers will remain attached to the frame for
     future use.)
     a.  Insert a screw through the hole on the powder-coated
          side of the removed bottom rail.
     b.  Push a white plastic retaining washer fully onto the 
          screw.  Repeat for both screws.
3.  Place your laminated StoryWalk panel between the sheets
     of acrylic, then slide the acrylic sheets into the frame.


     Condensation Issues???   Place 2 or 3 of
      the retaining washers between the acrylic
      sheets along the bottom edge creating a 
      small gap for airflow.  The washers can 
      be hidden by your page and will be 
      mostly hidden by the frame.


4.  Securely attach the bottom rail to the frame 
     using the two allen-head screws.
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Wood Post Installation:  


 **Please note: If using concrete, you will need (2) 2x4 lumber braces, 
(2) pieces of 2x4 cut at 3.5” each, construction screws & wood stakes.     


To make the sign post:
     1.  Mark the center point of the 10’ treated wood post.  Using the
          speed square, mark a cut line for a 45 degree angle onto the
          post.  Mark the opposite side of the post if your saw will not 
          cut through.   Cut the post into two 5’ posts.
     2.  Remove the thru bolt from the post mount sleeve (figure 1).  
          Mark the thru bolt location on each post and drill 
          using the  5/16” drill bit.
     


     3.  Rebar (opt):  If using rebar, mark a line 2” from the bottom of
          the post and drill a 9/16” hole on center through the post front
          to back.  Using a hammer, tap the rebar into the post, 
          centering as best as you can.  


Post installation:
     1.  Dig an 8” hole just below the frost line. (Refer to area regulations regarding 
          installations of this type.)  This installation is assuming hole is 36” deep.
          **Recommended display height:  30” from grade to bottom edge of frame.
     2.  Fill hole with 14.5” of gravel base.  Center post in hole on top of base.
     3.  Fill hole around post with soil adding gravel to the dirt tampering frequently
          to compact soil.  Check post for level several times and make corrections
          as needed.
     
Using Concrete?  Complete steps 1 & 2 above then follow the directions  on the bag
of fast set concrete following all recommendations for quantity of bags needed.  
     3.  Pour required number of bags into hole around post.  Level the post and secure 
          using the braces.
     4.  Add recommended amount of water to the concrete.  Note the set time on the
          bag.  Strike off the top of the concrete as needed, or fill any remaining space
          to grade as desired.


After posts are installed and set, install the StoryWalk Solutions frame to the post
using the provided thru bolts.


 Materials Needed:


?(1) 10’ Treated Wood Post for every  
     2 frames
?Quick Setting Concrete (if desired)
?(1) 6-8” Rebar per frame (if desired)
?Gravel for drainage base or adding to 
     loose soil for compaction.


Tools Needed:


?Tape Measure, Speed Square, 
     Hammer, Level, Pencil & Circular 
     Saw
?Drill w/ 5/16” & 9/16” Drill Bits
?Socket Wrench w/ 7/16” Socket
?7/16” Open-ended Wrench
?Post Hole Digger & Tamping Stick


figure 1


 Materials Needed:


?Quick Setting Concrete (if desired)
?(1) 6-8” Rebar per frame (if desired)
?Gravel for drainage base or adding to 
     loose soil for compaction.


Tools Needed:


?Tape Measure, Leve, 
?Cordless Screwdriver
?Socket Wrench w/ 7/16” Socket or   
     7/16” Open-ended Wrench
?Post Hole Digger & Tamping Stick
?5/32 Hex Insert Bit (shipped w/ 
     frame)


Aluminum Post Installation:


 **Please note: If using concrete, you will need (2) 2x4 lumber braces, (2) pieces of 
2x4 cut at 3.5” each, construction screws & wood stakes.


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
     2.  For the 60” Aluminum post, fill hole with 14.5” of gravel base.  Center post in 
          hole on top of base. (If using rebar, run the ½”rebar through the hole at the 
          bottom of the post before placing the post in the hole.)
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


After posts are installed and set, install the StoryWalk frame to the post using the 
provided hardware kit which includes:  (4) allen head screws, (4) flat washers, 
and (4) nylon insert lock nuts per exhibit.
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